Ashby Conservation Commission Minutes for the Meeting of October 5, 2011

Meeting opened at 7:30 with Cathy Kristofferson, Bob Leary and Roberta Flashman in attendance.

Minutes of the meeting of September 21, 2011 were reviewed and accepted unanimously as written.

Treasurer's Report: Bill for materials for signs submitted by Bob - \$41.76

Correspondence:

The Commission received phone complaints from Ladue about suds in waters on Kiluk property, 1009 Jones Hill. Site visit was conducted on Sun, Sept 25 with Bob and Roberta and Holly Kiluk and husband and Mr. LaDue. Kiluk's informed Commission they would take the matter up with DEP. Commission suggested to LaDue that he recreate the berms and filling depressions in driveway should direct water to non-Kiluk side of drive. Filling done with hand tools would not require a Notice of Intent. Any use of machines would require an NOI.

Roberta also received a phone call requesting that the minutes of Sept 7, 2011 be taken off the Town site, as they wrongly report that both parties had restraining orders. Only Mrs. Ladue has a restraining order against Holly Kiluk. Minutes were taken down, have been corrected and will be reissued after this evening.

Received copies of change in State Ethics law. All Commissioners will have to complete on-line training.

Building permit for 911 Main St – elementary school – roofing. No check on 100 ft question.

Oct 1, 2011 Roberta reported excavation at Stock Farm – a trench extending to pond/stream. She talked with Charles Parlee about the excavation. He explained that they were fixing existing drainage structures. According to training materials Commission has received, this activity is exempt because of their pre-existing nature. They did put up hay bales and Roberta asked John Kimball to stake them.

Received plan for 467 Pillbury, Septic Replacement. Dionne property. Now being done for Kolb of New Ipswich. Need a site visit. Cathy had asked that the system be staked. Site visit will be conducted on this Friday, 8:30am

Old Business:

Bob has purchased materials for installation of signs. He will mount the signs and then we will select a day for the installation/digging at the properties. Questions about the best position for the Lyman property sign so that it does not interfere with Mr. Gelinas's enter to the front property.

At the BOS meeting of 9-28-11 a presentation about the next Forest Legacy property was made and the new policies regarding owner payment were discussed. Cathy, Tim and Roberta attended. Al Futterman (NRWA) and Mike Fleming (Forest Legacy) presented. Two of the 3 selectmen signed the CR.

Watatic Management Committee Meeting, Tuesday September 27th at 7PM. Roberta & Cathy attended. All members will be reviewing the recommendations of the Management Plan. Watatic Reservation has been removed from the State Designation process. The process was not appropriate for a property with so many owners.

New Business:

None.

Hearings: None

Hearings Scheduled: none

Site Visits:

9/25/11 Well siting at 605 West Road, William Seymour, Sr. Pump company called. Area is staked. Bob and Roberta looked at the property at 8:30am on Sept 25. Material will be moved out of buffer zone or covered so that no siltation would go into the Souhegan.

9/25/11 Bob and Roberta – Jones Hill Rd – Kiluk and LaDue. See above for findings.

Site Visits Needed:

Friday, October 7,2011 8:30 – Dionne property on Pillsbury Rd.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:30pm

Respectfully submitted,

Roberta Flashman